PLANNING BOARD OF MILFORD, MASS.

TOWN HALL, 52 MAIN STREET

634-2317
Joseph Calagione
John H. Cook
Patrick J. Kennelly
Marble Mainini, ITT
Lena McCarthy
AGENDA
MILFORD PLANNING BOARD

Tuesday, April 16, 2019
Room 3, Milford Town Hall

PUBLIC HEARINGS

(7:02 PM.)  Application of the Planning Board to amend Section 3.9 Sign Regulations of the Zoning
Bylaw to provide for Projecting Signs within OR, BP, CA, CB, CC, 1A, IB and IC
zoning districts.

GENERAL. _BUSINESS

(7:00 P.M.) 1. Reorganization
2. Minutes of previous meeting
3. 81-P Plans: (none)
4. Amended Site Plan: 111 Cedar Street — Volta Qil / Cedar Enterprises
5. Amended Site Plan: 1 National Street — Milford National LLC
6. ZBA Variance Referral: 25 Taylor Street — Buy Homes LLC.
7

. Discussion Item: Amazon Site Plan — 6-12 Industrial Road



Town Clerk Sramp
TOWN OF MILFORD
Milford, Massachusetts
NOTICE OF MEETING

Board or Commission Planning Board
Date and Time of Meeling Tuesdav, April 16, 2019 7:00 PM
Place of Meeting Roem 3 Milford Town Hall

Matters Anticipated to be subject of discussion:
PUBLIC HEARINGS

(7:02P.M,)  Application of the Planning Board to amend Section 3,9 Sign Regulations of the Zoning Bvlaw to provide for
Projecting Signs within OR. BP. CA, CB, CC. IA. B and IC zoning districts.

GENERAL BUSINESS

(7:00 P.M.) 1. Reorganization
2. Minutes of previous meeting
3. 81-P Plans: (none)
4. Amended Site Plan: 111 Cedar Street — Volta Oil / Cedar Enterprises
5. Amended Site Plan: 1 National Street — Milford National LLC
6. ZBA Variance Referral: 25 Taylor Street — Buy Homes LLC.
z Dis,cussio;;,.ltem: Amazon Site Plan — 6-12 Industrial Road
P ~
Signature (7 W/ “'5-"// (. Dated 7 4 Z=y 9’

The listing of/mattkfs above are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed
may be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



AGENDA ITEM #1
PLANNING BOARD ANNUAL REORGANIZATION

4-16-2019

For Chairman:
Nomination: Motion: Second: Vote:
For Vice Chairman:
Nomination: Motion: Second: Vote:
For Clerk:
Nomination: Motion: Second:; Vote:
For MAPC-SWAP Representative:
Nomination; Motion: Second: Vote:
For Fair Housing Committee Representative:
Nomination: Motion; Second: Vote:
For Open Space Advisory Committee Liaison:
Nomination: Motion: Second: Vote:

Authorizations

Authorize Clerk and Town Planner to sign correspondence for the Chairman

Motion: Second: Vote:

Authorize Clerk and Town Planner to sign Planning Board meeting postings w/Town Clerk

Motion: Second: Vote:

Authorize Town Planner to sign 81P plans and Site Plans after Board approval

Motion: Second: Vote:

Authorize Town Planner to sign Planning Board payroll

Motion: Second: Vote:

Authorize Town Planner to call Planning Board meetings and set Public Hearings

Motion: Second: Vote:

Authorize Town Planner to set Planning Board Agenda

Motion: Second: Vote:




March 5, 2019

Meeting Minutes — Page 1

The meeting opened at 7PM All members were present. Town Planner was
present.

The_minutes of February 19,2019 John Cook motioned to accept and sign. Lena
McCarthy 2. 4 in favor 1 abstained Marble Mainini IIl.

The following meetings were set. May 7 & 21 2019
June 4& 18 2019
July 16, 2019
August 13, 2019

81-P Plan Deer Street- The Gutierrez Co. Isreal Lopez presented.Stoneridge
site.5450.00 fee received. To create a lot frontage on Deer street The road is
complete. It needs the binder coat. Patrick Kennelly motioned for the Town
Planner to sign. John Cook 2™, Un.5

ZBA Variance Wayne Caruso 26 Eben Street Requests a lot shape factor variance
to relocate the easterly side lot line to accommodate existing driveway location

Patrick Kennelly made favorable recommendation to withdraw without prejudice
Lena McCarthy 2™. Un.5



March 5, 2019

Meeting Minutes — Page 2

Variance 28 Eben Street Wayne Caruso requests a variance to relocate the
westerly lot line to accommodate existing driveway location on adjacent property
at 26 Eben Street Town Planner made a favorable recommendation John Cook
made a favorable recommendation. Marble Mainini Il 2" Un 5.

Variance 23 Ravenna David Sanches to subdivide existing lot Property consists of
a non-conforming two-family dwelling RB zone This district is a single family
zone. The proposed density will not be in keeping with the overall neighborhood.
Town Planner made an unfavorable recommendation.No hardship here. Patrick
Kennelly made an unfavorable recommendation. Lena McCarthy 29, Un.5.

Special Permit 2 Western Avenue Stephen Vono for a supplemental apartment in
the basement.It ios unclear how this would be accessed thru the existinig dwelling
and not separately thru the garage Town Planner made unfavorable
recommendation unless primary accesss to the supplemental apartment is thru
the main dwelling. John Cook made an unfavorable recommendation Patrick
Kennelly 2" Un.5.

First amendment to Tripartite Agreement received for Sanylah Crossing Patrick
Kennelly motioned for the Chairman to sign the agreement. John Cook 2", Un.5




March 5, 2019

Meeting Minutes — Page 3

Patrick Kennelly motioned to adjourn. Marble Mainini 11l 2", Un.5

Meeting adjourned 7:22PM

Joseph Calagione

Patrick Kennelly

John Cook

Marble Mainini Il Lena McCarthy




PUBLIC HEARING #1

ARTICLE 21: To see if the Town will vote to amend Section 3.9 Sign Regulations of the
Zoning Bylaw relating to Projecting Signs as follows:

By Adding under 3.9.3 Definitions the following new definition:

“Projecting Sign - Any sign affixed perpendicular to a building or wall in such a manner that its
leading edge extends more than six inches beyond the surface of such building or wall.”

And By Adding under 3.9.5 Exemptions a new Section 3.9.5.7 as follows:

“3.9.5.1.7 Within the CA and CB Commercial districts, projecting signs if authorized by special
permit of the Planning Board, provided however, that such signs shall not exceed 9 square feet in
area, shall maintain a minimum unobstructed vertical clearance of 10 feet above sidewalks, and
shall project no more than 4 feet into the right-of-way.”

And In Addition By Adding under 3.9.7 Signs Permitted a new Section 3.9.7.14 as follows:

“3.9.7.14: Within OR, BP, CA, CB, CC, IA, IB and IC zoning districts — One projecting sign is
permitted per building. Additional projecting signs may be permitted by special permit of the
Planning Board. Any projecting sign shall not exceed 9 square feet in area, shall maintain a
minimum unobstructed vertical clearance of 10 feet above sidewalks, driveways or parking
areas, shall project no more than 4 feet from the building on which it is mounted, and shall be
included in the aggregate calculation required by Section 3.9.7.10 herein.”

Or take any other action related thereto.

(Planning Board)

Commentary:

It has come to the Planning Board’s attention that several of the downtown fagade improvement
grant applicants are interested in replacing signage that include projecting signs. The most
recent update to the sign regulations makes no provision for projecting signs. To remedy the
situation we have developed a Zoning Bylaw amendment that would provide for projecting signs

in a limited way in non-residential zoning districts.



MILFORD PLANNING BOARD
Town of Milford, Massachusetts

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

626 WY 92 g1

LEENNE

On Tuesday. April 16, 2019 in Room 3 of Milford Town Hall, 52 Main Street, the Milford Planning Board will, at

the times designated. conduct public hearings regarding the following:

(7:02 P.M.) Application of the Planning Board to amend Section 3.9 Sign Reculations of the Zoning
Bylaw to provide for Projecting Signs within OR, BP, CA, CB. C C. IA, IB and IC zoning districts.

The full application and/or maps of the above items are available for public inspection Monday through Friday
from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the Office of Planning and Engineering, Town Hall, 52 Main Street, Milford MA.

01757. Interested parties may express their views at the above scheduled hearings.
DATES TO PUBLISH:

PER ORDER OF MILFORD
PLANNING BOARD 4-2-2019 and 4-9-2019




AGENDA ITEM 4

TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
Idunkin@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP
AND ENGINEERING Town Plansner
( .
( Amended Site Plan
) ( Volta Oil Co., Ltd.
April 16, 2019 ( 111 Cedar Street
. . Map 12 Lot 6C
Joseph Calagione, Chairman E IB gone
Milford Planning Board (

52 Main Street
Milford, MA 01757

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The applicant requests approval of an amended site plan for the subject property. The ZBA
granted a special permit in 2016 to establish the original attendant-service gasoline station,
convenience store, and drive-thru restaurant on the subject property. On 2-19-19 the ZBA
granted a second special permit to convert the existing attendant-service gasoline station to a
self-service operation. (see attached decision)

The current request is for approval of an updated site plan reflecting the two special permit
approvals, as well as proposing to add a propane cylinder exchange cage on the southern end of
the building. The dumpster/enclosure has been relocated to the northerly end of the site due to
the placement of the transformer to the south of the building east of the parking lot. The
proposed exchange cage is to be located against the south wall of the building, adjacent to the
patio area and transformer.

The propane cylinder exchange cage should be protected by a series of bollards around the east,
west, and south perimeter of the cage. The area near the cage should also be designated a “No
Smoking” area. In addition, given the location of the patio area’s proximity to the parking lot,
bollards should be installed between the sidewalk and the patio area.

I recommend approval subject to all relevant agency comments.
Respectfully,

Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP

Town Planner

AGENDA ITEM 4



Bk: 60178 Pg: 240

TOWN OF MILFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS )
TOWN HALL
52 MAIN STREET : ’ IHW u
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757

8h: 60178 Pg: 240

NALBAAB G

(508) 634-2302 Page: 1 of 2 03/22/2019 11:19 AM WD

CERTIFICATE

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that the enclosed decision is a true copy b hotographic

process of the Decision of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of Milford. dated

February 19, 2019; granting the petition of Volta Qil Company, 1 Roberts Rd., Plymouth,
MA. .

a Special Permit was requested in order to permit the construction of a self-service gasoline
station with an attendant serviced pump island.

DESCRIPTION OF PARCEL —a parcel of land located at 111 Cedar Street in Milford,

consisting of 2.81 acres, more or less.

OWNER/S — Cedar Enterprises, LLC.. 13 Lovell Street, Mendon, MA 01756.

TITLE — Worcester District Registry of Deeds, Book 40837, Page 382.

It is hereby further certified that copies of the enclosed decision and any plans referred to
therein were filed on F ebruary 19, 2019 with the Town Clerk. Notice thereof has been mailed
to all abutters and interested persons and copies thereof have been available for public
inspection at the Office of the Town Clerk, 52 Main Street, Milford, MA 01757.

Date: March 12, 2019 By DML}L R. Consaed

David R. Consigli, Chairman

I hereby certify that twenty days have elapsed since the filing of the above-referenced
Decision in this office and that no appeal has been taken therefrom.

Date: March 12,2019 By aﬂu-n.um,;nuxo

Amy Hennessy Neves, Town Clerk




Bk: 60178 Pg: 241

TOWN OF MILFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN HALL
52 MAIN STREET
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757

(508) 634-2302

DECISION

This is on the application of Volta Oil Company of 1 Roberts Road, Plymouth, MA for a Special Permit
relief pursuant to Section 2.3 of the Zoning By-Law in relation to a parcel of land in Milford known and
numbered as 111 Cedar Street (Route 85) owned by Cedar Enterprises, LLC, 13 Lovell Street, Mendon, MA
01756. The Special Permit relief is sought in order to permit operation of a self-service gasoline station with an
attendant-serviced pump island under the terms of the By-Law.

Upon receipt of the above petition a public hearing was scheduled for Thursday, February 14, 2019 at
7:10 P.M. in Room 3 of the Town Hall, 52 Main Street, Milford. Notice of the time, place and subject matter of
the petition were given as required by law.

The matter came on for hearing at the time and place set forth above. Present were Chairman David
Consigli, members David Pyne, John Dagnese, and Mark L. Calzolaio and alternate member Robert P.
Capuzziello. The petitioner was present to give evidence in favor of the petition.

At the close of the evidence, the Board voted unanimously to grant the Special Permit relief requested
based upon the findings, set forth below:

1. The subject property, comprising approximately 2.81 acres of lot area, 1s located in the Industrial
B- Highway Commercial (IB) Zoning District, is located close to Interstate Route 495, is
presently permitted for an attendant service gas station, and this special permit application is
only to further permit self-service gasoline dispensing, Allowing self-service gasoline
dispensing should have no additional or detrimental effect on traffic or pedestrian safety, nor will
it have any different effect on the surrounding area than a fully attendant-serviced station.

Having made the above findings, the Board voted unanimously as set forth above to grant the relief
requested subject to the following condition:

I. Gasoline pump island number 1, containing gas pumps 1 and 2, on the northern side shall be
designated as attendant service pumps; serviced by a gas station attendant at all times.

MILFORD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Dani K. svgiri

February 19, 2019 David R. Consigli, Chairman
A TRUE COPY, OF THE RECORD

ATTEST: (tlia neany NLotd

ATTEST. WORC. Kathryn A. Toomey, Reglster MILFORD TOWN CLERK



TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
mdean@townofmilford.com

Michael Dean, P.E.
AND ENGINEERING Town Engineer

April 11, 2019

Mr. Joseph Calagione, Chairman
Planning Board

52 Main Street

Milford, MA 01757

Re: 111 Cedar Street
Amended Site Plan Review

Dear Mr. Calagione:

The submittal is for an Amended Site Plan Review for Volta Oil at 111 Cedar Street. The
amendment includes adding the sale and storage of propane cylinders, updates the site plan to
reflect the Special Permit allowing for self-serve gas / fueling station with a full service
dispenser island and shows the field change associated with the trash enclosure / dumpster
location.

I recommend bollards or some type of sufficient protection around the proposed propane
cylinder storage area and in front of the patio.

Following a discussion pertaining to the above comment, | recommend the approval of the
amended site plan.

ichael Dean, P.E.
Town Engineer




MILFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT

21 BIRCH STREET
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757

WILLIAM J. TOUHEY, JR., CHIEF
MARK A. NELSON, DEPUTY

Telephone: 508-473-1214 » Fax: 508-473-4858 « Inspections: 508-473-2256

Milford Planning Board

Mr. Larry Dunkin, Town Planner
Town Hall - Room 05

52 Main Street

Milford, Massachusetts 01757

April 5, 2019

RE: Amended Site Plan Review “111 Cedar Street — Volta Oil”
Owner:;
Cedar Enterprises
13 Lovell Street
Mendon, MA 01756

Applicant:
MPG Corporation
1 Roberts Road
Plymouth, MA 02360

Dear Mr. Dunkin,

The Milford Fire Department has reviewed the Amended Site Plan submitted for “111 Cedar Street — Volta Oil’
and has recommendations.

The proposed propane cylinder cages will be in a smoking area. The patio has a receptacle for discarded smoking
materials in the seating area, which is next to the proposed cages. The cages should be located in another area.

In addition, the cages would require vehicle protection in the proposed area. Cylinder exchange companies have
used concrete blocks which resemble small highway barriers. For this location, bollards may be more suitable.

Please contact me if | can assist with any questions.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Nelson

Deputy Fire Chief

Mitford Fire Department

21 Birch Street

Milford, Massachusetts 01757
508-473-2256 (Office)
508-958-3006 (Cell)
mnelson@milfordfire.org



Town of Milford
Highway Department

Scott J. Crisafulli, Highway Surveyor

To: Larry L. Dunkin, AICP
From: Scott J. Crisafulli, Highway Surveyor
Date: April 8, 2019
Subject: ‘Amended Site Plan
111 Cedar St

[ have reviewed the above mentioned site plan and find it to be satisfactory.

Front Street o Miiford, Massachusetts 01757 e Tel. (508) 473-1274 e Fax (508) 634-2348



Milford Water Company

66 Dilla Street Milford, MA 01757
508-473-5110 Fax 508-478-7997

E-Mail milfordwater@milfordwater.com
www.milfordwater.com

April 10, 2019

Town of Milford

Office of Planning & Engineering
Planning Board

52 Main Street

Milford MA 01757

Re: Amended Site Plan — MPG Corporation — 111 Cedar Street Milford, MA
(Dated 4/1/2019) Cedar Enterprises

Milford Water Company (MWC) after reviewing the plans for 111 Cedar Street
submitted by MPG Corporation and seeing no conflict or issues posed to the existing
water utility infrastructure approves as submitted.

Respectfully submitted,
Vincent P Favese

Vincent P Farese
Operations Manager, Milford Water Company



Mar 2919 09:52a Highnoon Resort 9547761124 p.1

IF RECEIVED:
AMENDMENT TO SITE PLAN | e g
A : - i 1), 3
APPLICATION FORM i

o sk e A

Milford Planning Board
32 Main Streer, Milford, MA 01757
(508) 634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394

In gccordance with Section 115 of the Milford Zoning By-Law, the undersigned requests Planning Board
approval of a Site Plan for the proposed development as described helow:

Property Lucation: 111 Cedar Street Miiford Ma 01757

(acddresy)

Assessor Map: 19 Block: Lot €C

Decd Reference! Book 60178 Page 240

Lot Area: 122268 sq ft Zonmg Districi(s): Industrial

Applicant: MPG Corporation Owner: Cedar Enterprises

{name) (nume}
t Roberls Road 13 Lovel Mendon MA (4756
{address) (address)
£08-747-1341 603.293-2660
{phone number) (phone number)
paarrettichvaitasil.com
{e-mail adirugs) {e-rnail ndddeess)

Ixisting use of premises: Gasoline Staion/Corvenience Btore

Proposed use of premises: Gasoline Statlon/Convenience Store

Existing / Proposed Existing / Prapmed
Number of buildings: i Open space: !
Building area: R Parking spaces: N A
Building height: N Employees: .: =

Let coverage: Traffic generation: e

L st

List and deseribe all $pecial Permits, andfor Variances granted for this site (include dates approved):

Spedial Permit for a Convenisnce Store & Gasoline Station 11.8.2016 .

Special Permit allowing seif-sarve for Gasoline 3.12 2019 ] /\T\ {
- N o | Rl

Application Fee: $100.00 {i@‘ Wlﬂ/ 3 g_ﬁ_{ “f i

AppRga T T ate

nt's %i
y =3 24,15

{,.
Owner’s Signuiwg@Aif differenty Date

Note: Light coples of this form must be accomipanivd by the appropriute fee, aund elght sets of plans depicting
exiseing and proposed conditions, all as required &y pertineni yeetlons of the Milford Horming By-diw.

For Planniag Board Use Only,
Date received: _ £ (A days = d _ Feerecoived: “‘*-_..,_ Date Fee received: e A

Capy tee L Eapinecr 3 Higlyswoy 7 Fire T Sower Il Waler 21 Cant, Com, {HCom. on Pisgbilities
TebA 3




LEGEND TABLE OF GONING REGULATIONS ~ MILFORD, MA

E O W PN e VTTY POLE Z iB,

B conme nooo rene o o ek “

Py e

o omw o o o Tz e Lor s
i e, conAETE cln R —— r
M— OUMTABE CRANTE CURS —— WA ROBERT MEZZADRI
P i ok il o)
B T Tret o — i
L T ST e
) b g A mauw 1880 b L,
—E . ENGE 300D maTE LAE TOTAL RECUIRED = 28 SPACES
— ™ — mmOKEN WTE UNE

=T

@ vy v ——— T N

B = & wemewmy s R e e e S s

& o oome R L —

o
ey T 1

s i ‘\7;
e pi i 2
ST T vap g LoT BC | 2 /_""‘7& ~ ; & -

122263 Saqf. - j’ s JE o Fo 3o
e _ o St N f i

e { BK. 51610 PG, 77 Sﬁa\_ e
/‘— GRAVEL FARKING EASEMENT AREA B .' ‘,‘_\7&"3’ / Ef/ "4?/‘%’ f'éf JOTES: mw e STE A5 AT
g;’ . v ) THE WTENT O Ties P o Siow T s
/

. A3 AAE W SUBSTANTUL CONPLINCE WITH THL APFROVED STE FLAN, WITH THE EXCEPTION 05
h THE FOLLOWNG MPOR SITE CHANGES AS NOTED ON PLAN REFERENCE #1:

THE ON THE SCUTH SIDE OF THE BUILDING WAS DELETED A
Ry gt e

P lEh 51810 PG. a4j. !
3
\ \_1;&;__}‘5{531: NT aREA B J |

TE SOiSReT e reoroae A7 M B OF THE BALOING W SELEED v
i THE HWAC EQUIPMENT WAS GOMSTRUGTED ON

e s ] z % 5 ™ ) THE TANSFORMR PAD LOCATED O THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE BUILORNO WS SHIFTED
; 3 . : TO THE SOUTHEASY, THiS RECUIRED A RELOCATICH OF THE TRASH ENCLDSURE. WIGH
S LENED 50 T MOTTHERT SROPERTY LNE ADACENT TO T UROSAGHGNG. FUEL

) THE CURG LMME ALOWG THE. momrmumw:mammmsﬁ
THAN ORIGRALLY FROPOSEQ.

APPROXMATELY =10 RESULTING [N LESS. AAVENENT
LoT 68 E) [ RETANMG WAL WATERAL WAS CHUGED 730U A 5O KAL WAL T0 A D060
NAF Z) THE FCLLOWNG (TEMS ASE PROFOSED WODIFCATONS TO THE AS-BULT SITE GONDIONS:
RT 495 COMMEREE PARK 5 oo, WD BT ' 2400 THO (2] PRGPOSED LDUB PROPAE (L) EXCHANGE. CAGES ON CONGRETE
LMITED PARTNERSHIP -_——?r—’—,;;\ o R
oy e AN i ) COWERT THE NORTHERNMGST FUEL ISPENSER ISLAND TO A "FULL-SERVMCE" SLAND,
V;QI AL REMANMG DISPENSER ISLANDS SHALL BE “SELF-SERWGE.”
2 107 4 "\ 3) ™ME FOLLOMNG SPECIL PERMTS WERE GRANTED BY THE ZOWND BOIRD OF APREAS:
ki 22 S pERUT mou i 74 Wi oo et 10/43013 pon T FRoRCsED
NF SERVICE. GAS STATICK WITHIN THE HIGHWAY INDUSTRAL. DFSTRIGT,
HARRIET LUNDREN 3 FERUIT FRCU THE TR WAS GRANTED 04 2/18/13 1O FERET THE
L'WGI OF & SELF-SERVICE GASOUNE STATION MTH AN ATTEMOANT SERVICED
oH
(FN)
E = Jort [0 fn A -
\z‘!z
a0 strmsck
[ ~ s
I I"\_’Hw s kN EPLAN REFERENCES:
; S 1) TE-BULT PLANT 111 CEOMR STREET, RIS, MASICHISTTS 01787 Prcrn)
ez s - ~ Fokvo\.bu. SONPAE. K. FeRinD G MF DESON GO AT,
5 LS
enai ve) S 2
§ \ S S, GRAPHIC SCALE
s e\ &' - » “ -
: B tor 7
N FEET
g tha Teon
NEW ENGLAND POWER GO.
NO.| DESCRIPTION BY DATE
REVISIONS.
AMENDED SITE PLAN
MAP 19 LOT 6C
311 OEDAR STREET

MILEGRD, MA D1757
FREPARED FOR:
VOLTA OIL COMPANY, INC.
1 ROBERTS ROAD

PLYMOUTH, MA 02360

44 3tles Rosd, Sulls Ong
= = a Salem, Hew Hampshirs 03079

"1‘

U 3831

APPROVED BY THE MILFORD, MA PLANNING BOARD ON:
CEDAR STREET CERTFED BY:

7 (803) 893-0720
BEGINNING {ROACNRY UNDER CONSTRUGTION DURIMG SURVEY) 13,5+ 303 £ ENGREERS + PLANNERS = SURVEYORS
COUNTY LAYOUT = MHF Design Consuitants, Inc. ‘www. mhidesign.com

it IO

e

00D WHITE (INE,

END 1956 TOWN LA}




AGENDA ITEM 5

TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
ldunkin@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP
AND ENGINEERING Town Planner
(
o ( Amended Site Plan
April 16, 2019 ( Milford National LLC

( 1 National Street

Joseph Calagione, Chairman ( Map 58 Lot 9

Milford Planning Board
52 Main Street ( IB/WR-1 Zones
Milford, MA 01757 (

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The applicant requests amended site plan approval to accommodate modifications to the site and
to the existing building on the subject property.

Specifically, the applicant proposes the demolition of the easterly portion of the building that has
housed the furnaces for the previous glass plant. In addition, existing parking spaces and loading
docks are to be modified/relocated.

The proposed parking and loading dock traffic patterns are not sufficiently separated, and the
overall configuration only minimally meets accepted dimensional standards. In addition, a
specific use for the property has not been identified, and the condition of the area of the proposed
demolition has not been addressed. As the Town Engineer has noted in his report, the Order of
Conditions referred to does not address this issue.

Therefore, I recommend this review be continued to afford the applicant’s engineers time to
address all of the relevant agency comments.

Respectfully,

arry L. Dunkin, MCRP
Town Planner

AGENDA ITEM 5



TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
mdean@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Michael Dean, P.E.
AND ENGINEERING Town Engineer

April 11, 2019

Mr. Joseph Calagione, Chairman
Planning Board

52 Main Street

Milford, MA 01757

Re: 1 National Street — Former glass plant
Amended Site Plan Review

Dear Mr. Calagione:

The submittal is for an Amended Site Plan Review for 1 National Street, the applicant is Milford
National, LLC.

The proposed amendments are: adding approximately 12 additional loading docks along the
north side of the building, relocating parking spaces throughout the site to match the same
number of current existing parking spaces and to demolish the portion of the building
associated with the furnaces.

The area associated with the building demolition does not show any site improvements such as
ground cover, topography, etc., there is only reference to the approved Order of Conditions.
The Order of Conditions only allows for demolition work as when the project was submitted
there was no information pertaining to drainage design, calculations, run-off and water quality
improvements. The applicant was trying to expedite the permitting process to allow for the
demolition to begin, so that is how the project was permitted. Below is one of the special
conditions (#20) that was included in the Order, this is included in this report to give the
Planning Board some insight of what has been approved by the Conservation Commission.

20. This Order of Conditions is for the demolition of portions of the building and
associated structures only. This order does not allow for any additional paving of the
site and is not an approval of any new drainage design, calculations, stormwater
treatment or drainage installation. An Amended Notice of Intent will be required for
the next phase of the project.



I recommend a discussion pertaining to what is being permitted under this amended site plan
review and if another amended site plan is going to be required once the demolition areas have
detailed information of what the site improvements will entail.

Under this proposal the truck traffic and parking spaces are essentially commingled, it is
recommended that a plan be provided showing the truck turning patterns in the area of the
loading docks and parking spaces.

ichael Dean, P.E.
Town Engineer



Larry Dunkin

R s L O L 3 5 S AT Bl T R P L
From: Nelson, Mark <MNelson@milfordfire.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 1:28 PM
To: Larry Dunkin
Subject: 111 Cedar Street and 1 National Street

Good Afternoon Larry,

lh‘mﬁﬂeet ,/’ﬁ

I was contacted by-Reter Garrett regarding the proposed propane storage cages),l}rfedar Street. He stated the

smoking area was eliminated at the patio, which was mainly for employees’Tﬁe employees have to smoke in their
/‘

vehicles or at another location onpraperty. | am not sure where-the proposed smoking area is located, and | have not

received an updated plan from Mr. Garrétt; "

Vehicle protection will be requiree® protect the cages omrall sides. Typically, concrete blocks two feet wide by three

feet high are placed argundthe cages by cylinder exchange companies, but | do not believe these are adequate. The

blocks resembf aSmall Jersey barrier. | explained a larger block would Beequired but probably would not be visually
frecoramended bollards and emphasized that smoking must not oceurin this area, and it would have to be

1 National Street:
| reviewed the plan forl/Natlonal Street. Would it be possible to request a plan that clearly identifies the hydrants? For

example, one-existing hydrant appears to be located immediately next to a parking space. Another hydrant is marked for
capping, but | do not think it is not being relocated. | request to see the hydrant layout along with existing fire
department connections on the building and how the hydrants and FDCs will fit into the proposed plan.

Thank you,

Mark Nelson



Town of Milford
Highway Department

Scott J. Crisafulli, Highway Surveyor

To: Larry L. Dunkin, AICP

From: Scott J. Crisafulli, Highway Surveyor
Date: April 8, 2019

Subject: Amended Site Plan

1 National St - Milford National LLC

I have reviewed the above mentioned site plan and find it to be satisfactory.

Front Street e Milford, Massachusetts 01757 e Tel. (508) 473-1274 o Fax (508) 634-2348



Milford Water Company

66 Dilla Street Milford, MA 01757
508-473-5110 Fax 508-478-7997
E-Mail milfordwater@milfordwater.com
www.milfordwater.com

April 10, 2019

Town of Milford

Office of Planning & Engineering
Planning Board

52 Main Street

Milford MA 01757

Re: Site Plan Review — 1 National Street — Milford National LLC
(Dated 4/1/2019)

Milford Water Company (MWC) requests the following plan amendments;

Owners / owner’s representative must meet with MWC before work commences.

The water meter must be relocated into the building on the domestic feed.

Milford Water Company specifications must be followed.

A Milford Water Company inspector is required for the project.

MWC is a MADEP full compliant Cross Connection company. All building water lines are subject

to point of use Cross Connection compliance per specifications.

e As part of Milford Water Company’s Water Conservation Plan no irrigation systems of any kind
may be connected to the MWC water system.
Any existing water service lines to be abandoned must be terminated at the water main.

e  MWC will perform a survey of premises at completion of construction.

Respectfully submitted,

Vincent P Farese

Vincent P Farese
Operations Manager, Milford Water Company



RECEIVED:
Office of Planning and

AMENDMENT TO SITE PLAN Engineering
APPLICATION FORM Date:
By:

S

Miiford Planning Board
52 Main Street, Milford, MA 01757
(508) 634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394

In accordance with Section 1.15 of the Milford Zoning By-Law, the undersigned requests Planning Board
approval of a Site Plan for the proposed development as described below:

Property Location: 1 National Street
(address)
Assessor Map: 58 Block: 0 Lot: Al
Deed Reference: Book 59812 Page 107
Lot Area: _ 34.05 acres Zoning District(s): _ CC/IB
Applicant: _Gregory Schain (Milford National LLC) Owner: Milford National LLC
(name) (name)
1 National Street, Milford, MA same
(address) (address)
646-578-8193 same
(phone number) (phone number)
gregs(@newmillcapital.com same
(e-mail address) (e-mail address)
Existing use of premises: F-2 factory industrial / S-1 warehouse
Proposed use of premises: S-2 warehouse
Existing / Proposed Existing / Proposed
Number of buildings: 1/ 1 Open space: 855.718sf/ 856602sf
Building area: 322.000sf /322,000sf Parking spaces: 112, 112
Building height: 28’ / 28 Employees: 100/ 100
Lot coverage: 627.318sf /626.434sf Traffic generation: / _no change

List and describe all Special Permits, and/or Variances granted for this site (include dates approved):

Order of Conditions issued on February 21. 2019 for demolition.

Application Fee: $100.00 4
= /§/ - 3,29,2019
AppgHcant's Signature " Date

_
Owner's Signature (if different) Date

Note: Eight copies of this form must be accompanied by the appropriate fee, and eight sets of plans depicting
existing and proposed conditions, all as required by pertinent sections of the Milford Zoning By-Law.

For Planning Board Use Only:

Date received:  / / +65 days=_/ [/ Fee received: $ Date Fee received: [/ /

Copyto:  Engineer Highway Fire Sewer Water Con. Com. Com. on Disabilities
7-1-2013




AT BODRE - ]
R

|

|

|
|
|
|
|

o] TOTAL SREAS1.483,037¢ S
\ 4 ok
\ . I 34058 AZRCS
¥ 1 - (ENTIRE SROPIRTY NOT S-Owat)

I TME TOROGRARHY SIE DETAL & SURFACE (MPROVEMENTS DEPICIED HEREGH WERE
CETAINED FROM AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY CONDUCTED O THE GROUND BT MERDNAN
ASSOCIATES, e (A1) GETWEEN FEBRUABY [ST & 6T, 200 AS BELL AS SURVEY
COMNICTED 8Y GUERRIERE AND HALNDN 1N 2014 (SCMPRED),

T PROPERTY IS LOCATED it ZONE HIGHIAY WOUSTRIAL (15) AND MGHIAY

2 e snee
TEMPORARY RENCHMARK CHART: LR

& DI SUBECT PROPERTY IS GEFICTED AS LOT 9 ON TOWN OF MUFORD OV ASSESSOR'S
[raus cesCRE TGN v nc ot
X-CuT HYDRANT LEFT FRONT 4 THE LOCATON OF ALl UNDERGAOUND UTILITES SHOWN ASE APPRONUATE AND ARE
‘ A CAP BT ST B45SD Loy 4 ={rT LD %FM‘WFJ’IWU'M,T frizs
HERDIAN ASSOCATES. INC. DOES HOT WATRANTY HOR GUARANTEE THE LOCATION OF
Ly | T e umty poie wn | Ly ALl UTHIRES DEPICTED O NOT DEPICTED, THE CONTRACTOR,
UGHT 107 AG. o CONSTRUCTION, SHALL VERFY TRE LGCATION OF ALL UTLITES AND
TEF CONTACT 015 SAFE AT &1L,
T CONCRE] 5378
A | cxe e i 3 THS PLAN DOES NOT SHOW ANY UNSECORDED OF UNWRITTEN EASEVENTS WHICH MAY
(SEE NOTE 6) EXIST_A REASDWASLE AND OQUIGENT ATIEVOT 4AS BEEN WADE 10 ODSERLE diry

APPARENT. WISBLE USES OF TME LAND HOBEVER. TS DOFS MOT COVSATUTE A
GUARANTEL THAT 0 SUCH FASEMENTS EX'ST

& T ELEVATONS OERICTED #ERECH WERE SASED DN FLAN ENTITLED ™ MATIOMAL
SIREET SITE WPROVEMCNTS B PLANNER DESIGNERS ARCHITECTS, INC, (PDA), SURVEY

DENE BY GUERRIERE AND MALNOW IN 20747

WETLAND BUFTTR JONES MOT DEPCIED FOR CLARITY.

ALSD REFER TG WAl "SIE DEUCUTION PLANT AND THE ORDER GF CONDIONS [SSUED
B THE MIFOD CONSERVATGN COMNSSION ON WAREY 1, 2015

N

o

MERIDIAN
ASSOCIATES

B

i

{

il

1 NATIONAL STREET
1 NATIONAL ST

MILFORD, MA

i




Liien

Copyright Meridion Assodates 2019 %y

PROPORED TEwsrrr ENTRARCE
HieE )

ZOMING TRRLE:
ZONE: Highway industrial (18}, Highway Commercial {CC)

SHEET
~ o

PROPOSED USE: 5-2 Warshouse

T

L-—171T

T

i

LTS —
[ CeORELT

Density and Dimensional Cantrals 18 Required CC Required
[LOT SIZE 5 - 5 80,000 SF {184 Ac.) Min, none
TDTH _250LFMin ____  no =
FAONTAGE 230 LF Min,
FRONT SETBACK SO Min,
(JDESETRACK 25 M 59,
FEAR SETBACK 30’ Min. 18 S R |
BUILDING COVERAGE (%) _ 5 35% Max. 224 22%, {
T DOR AREA TG LOT AREA* 0.5 tax, 0238 2217
OPEN SPACE. 20 Min. S2.7% 51.8% 1
BUILDING HEIGHT [FT) 60 Max 28 8 |

PARKING SPACES®

112 (including 2 HCP]

* Parking requiremant far industrial uses with multiple shifts is 1.2 spaces per employee. Due 10 Uncentainty aliout
numbers, parking is proposed 1o equal or excead existing conditicns for this project

**Gross Floor Area = 353,000% SF existing {including furnace building)

= 322,000t 5F proposed

" 11Eincluding 5 HCP)

future tenant employee

FROPCALD LRSS 10T PATRING ATGA.

SCALE: 17 ¢ 60

[
i Lol

o0 o

o
LI
B
-
-::Eg @

=] -
2fi §
ng g
™ -

.
g
:

PUSHS JESGRS AreH ICTS, M.
18 FLBON DT - Nave, w113
T 40 06 - AL SCH B8 11

OVERALL
PLAN

C2.0

Aprd 1, 200




il 420013 198 P

prems

Copyright Meridian Associates 2019 %

T =
|
i
|
i
£ 1518 KLE SPACES
’ R R T
2 \ e WaAKTTEL ‘I [ \ \
o TR ‘ \ ‘ | | ——
cantRL {Ive) \ | | (. |L L 1 1 Winms g
b 1 ! |
\ |
A | |
Lo soriE SPACS
¥ | 1
\ |
]
PETORE MmsHDENED -
\
\ |
-~ - v |
B et \
Fix §
\ ! 3
\ E——
FROGSED TEWANT [TAarCE - = 2 2
fitieid e
CONCRETE STEPS WITH RAILNG — v | 3 T ;
e . 3 s
1 = 1
GRADING NOTES: _ = —Waom
1 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VEFIFY SXISTING GRADES IN The FiELD AND RERCGRT AKY BRSCREPANC 165 IMME ERATEY &
TO THE OWNER OR HiS HEPRESENTATIVE, [ e
2 ENCAYATION REQIBE0 WITN THE PRONIMIIY OF EXISTING UTIUTY SNES SHALL BE DOFIE Y HAND. \ i
CONTRACTOR SHALLREPAIR 34Y DAMAGE 10 UES OR STRUCT RS A i
CCHSTRUCTION GPERATIONS AT HO COST 70 THE OWRIA. 7 ey r—,
3. AT ALL LOCATIONS WANRE EXSTING CURBIMG 09 PAVEMENT ADUTS NEW CONSTALCT) nn THE L3GEOF Ik = | E— | =
LTSII?K.WHIQRPAVIMDH%NIL! BESAV CUT YO A CLEAN. SMOOTH EDGE  B1END NEW PAVEMENT, (URES — I =
0 EARTIUOR SMOQTHLY TS EXISTING BY KAISCHING NS, GPADLS AND JOITS, FTCH EvTus SeTeh
ST GRAD. GRAGE £ T B \ |
4 CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAR RCSITAVE ERAINAGE AVAY FROM 5LL BUNDSNG FCUKDATIGNS, STRUCTURSS A i \ 1
PLANTING 05,
5 AL SLOPES W TH SURFACE (COMTROL BLANKETS. T |
& PUTH lb!ﬂlll‘.ﬂwwllwlﬁubﬂ GMMN\MHE‘DDI-IN AL AREAS MUST MTCH TO DRAN AT
AN A OO UMLSS CTHLIWAE SPECI €D, 0t St PANCLS AT ML) TS —_— |
e et e REPORTED 10 THE GWNER 0% 5 REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO CONTINLIMG WORK. \ l HT]
7 PROTECT STRUCTURES, UTILITIES, SIDEWALKS, PAVIMENTS AND OTHER FACILITICS | ROM OANAGE CALSED BY AY m
srmmsnr LRTERAL BAOVEMENT. UNDERIINING, WASHOUT AND OTHER HAZARDS CREATED 8Y COMTARCTOR o g
& STOOKFULD 10¥S0M SHAL BE PLACED REATLY 0 AN ANEA IDICATED BY THE CHAAER ) -
9. AW EROSION CONTROL IARHE# SHALL BE MISTALLLD ALGNG TWE EDGE OF PAOPOSE0 DEVELORMENT A5 SHOWH gl w
G THE PLAN PHOR 10 THE COMMNCEMENT OF COSTRLL 0N DFERATIOTES \ z H
10 T REES AND M85 OUTSIDE THE LRI O GRARIG S BE AEMINE OULY LPON PR APRUEL \ =1 -
OF THE Ot =L L
11 UKl 4 EXTSTING TLWF WITHEN THE PROBOSED LIAITS OF Wik t al
FOR ECAUATI0M, SRABITGS, G A FAYEMENT SALLL BE EL1AReE AND GRUBRED. WITHIN THE TIEAR MG b = o X
GIUIEWGME& IEMGH(-\LLW“ SHAUDS AND RUDTS UNLISS DUSIGNATED OTHERWISE. CLEARDNG SHAL .
T oGS DL o s P, SRS VL s LAYOUT AND MATERIALS NOTES: \ o -
ROBCED TR ot A S
i e L 0 W PUBLIC TIGHT £ o1 \ - =]
12, THE COMTRACTOR Sttt EVENT SURFACE WAATER, AR FhoM S Carons B T O oy Sy S S A 1O T e
B e sy T E
ARER, OB 06T o . AL ACCESSIILE ROUTES, RAMPS AHD PARKING SPACTS T0 COMPLE WITH THE AMERTANS AT BANAS Y = <
prrsees 4 gt s
33, THE CONTRALTOR SHALL PACH WNT SEEPAGE, GROVNIWATER FLOW DR SUAFACE INFILTRATICN AND BUNOIT (AOAIALCESSIBIITY GUDELNES AND THE ARSSACHUSETTS ARCHT ECTIRAL ACCESS LEGEND =z
A LADE MG OR CTHERNISE DAMAGAG ADIACTT STRUCTHRES ARS 0785 IR G AU OB ot o 133 SRS K3TED O T e - o
4. PAYMENT OA BASE A i o = DG Ast £ or b e
A5 FRENENT O il A * DASERSIONS ARE 1O FACE OF CURE AT i« PROPERTY Lisk —_—
15, OF GRADES, GRADF CONTRGL AND CONFORMANCE 10 SEQUIRED GRADE TOUERANCES SHALL 6 & DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE E!NllkD' PAVEMENT MARGNGE,
RS POMYRATY £ 15 COWTRACTEN + ALTESTO PROPERTY ks AR 10 PROvERTY Lt o oMITOr WoE SR e
FUTTED antAs BUILEING LIS EUTRANCES, DECRHIS o Ehe e e
1%, T, LAWK OR PLANTING AREAS EXCAVATED DarfanG UTIITY CONSTRUCTION, Wh(NU'ODHHE STEOR 3 G EXT 0D i haTeD. FROPOSED SPOT GRADE B
HOIRCINT SRR S A METOPCD e e XACTLY THE SAME MATER 12, BmmGUs Co : “""‘"
ALL UNES AN DSENSIONS ARE PARALLEL O PERSE T e R S OSSP s e onstuns v v o st
OLEARACES AS PICATO DRUMIOH. AT HQ D P8 COST TO Tl GUAER DR ADACENT FIOFERT B ALLLNES A0 DS A0 AL AORCULAR Y0 THE s OCH THEY AR MEASURED SECTONS £20 AND 420, END MY 11,03 FOR BINOLR COURLE AHD TOP COURSE 105 Mts FORMULAL o l‘"‘% ’,}Q
S ’ e e A SRS et S T A opar R e ot g i,
18 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RTMONE AN UL DISPOSE O, A1 EXCAVATCD AATTRESE LA 43 SURALUS 7. COOROMATE T1E LOCATION OF ALl S57E 1167 5 2 e et o S 00 eSO e R TRUICTAL St TENANT ENTRANCE
. cosmacron = o i FERCTNG FLCHG, 3SR R ORI e oy o § T10R CHDWEAER SITE PLAN
13, sromNE \ACED RIPAAP SHALL 11 GRADAD, VRS, SIRABLE, ANGLAAR I B ron CTOR SHALL KEPGRT SIGHIFICANT COHFUCTS TO THE GUanER DR WS RIPRESENTATIVE FOR RESOLUTION. 1N ACH 3508
SHAFE, ESETANT 70 WEATKERING ¥ CRBANIC MATERIAL ¢ 51 THL CONIRACTOR S1ALLFURMIEM M £6¥ ALL LGS AN SAADRS REQIAES AN PROTECT At FERABASENT COMPLE AITH ACH 108 Gl1rok FOR WERSUMHE My 1 mub e s e
HOT AZCEPTARLE, EHTS. SHALL RE REFLACED £Y A LICEPSE SURYEVCH AT HO T S o i pe—.
20 AT ALLLOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING CURAING O SAVENENT ABUTS NoW CONSTRUCTION, 16§ E0GE 0F TE COSTTOTHE OWhER PR T e T st Wt s R o
EXISTIG CLIAB O PAVELSENT SHALL B 3409 CLT 70 & CLEAN, ShiOOTH EDGE. SLID A PESFRAFINT ConDs.
] : 10 PAVCMET MARKHGE SKALL CON{ O3 70 SCTIONM MY.GLGS OF THE COMMONWIALTH G MASSACHULETTS ]
AAD £ THLDAK SAGOTAY N1G3 EXLSTING BY WAATCHNE LINES, SRAEs D it o A T CONTRACICR)) $HALL THOROIICH L' FAMRIARE THERSELVES WITH ALL CONSTRUCTION BOCUMENTS. "
. BEEHD YW SARTILOTE SMOOTHIY ST EYTSTING R e o e T i f
oA 53 CONCEETE PAVIES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MSSACHUSETTS DEAKTLIENT
2. THECOTRACTON Sl S AL RSSO COMTROL A AFTE EVEGEATROR 0f CSTLABID 653 B s e TS LI 1y e s s s CMOTns e ot onprchac 8Oyt 20w
SUBMI A 08 A SCaALA B = CIFcATION T ConTRACTOR © BULGNGS A0S ST CU1MATS, T ST CENMION YL 1 ARG, A April
23 WETLANDS ARE TOAEMAN UNDISTURBED. N [HCSOACHIENT PERMITTED e S T R A e g TATHIST SPICIECATIONS Yot counmucy ADTON CAPHED G mETAOUSNED e




Pt 42001 L1 B

Copmight Meridisn Asociates 1019 o3

W [

MERIDIAN
ASSOCIATES

4 \

dar | | | S ﬁ"’ﬁ 11208 KL EPRCES E

—_ VWL 5/

— T 1 e O S ” gkm-wm = oy £

| i v SOOUSILTFENCE &

SEOWENT |

| ! cautho e ;
| Vo NSTALLSLT S50XS M ALL CATCHRASINS — e _——

| 1o WIHN LT QP ORIV ), o e ——

e e e
== ¥UIDE PATED ROUTE )

RSN L
- FLusH 5

~~ BUSTING STRI NG 10 BE REMDVED DURING REPIANG !

SAWELIURE —

.

| TAPERTO FLUsH

|

| — i

— S S e [ | I\ ORI 7 am ARG
: 1 [ /

1

|
s

:

% \
3

(R SPACES
t

% W T
l

ROPDSID LOADIG -
Boce TR

%X
%
|
B
1 NATIONAL STREET
e A,
1 NATIONAL ST
MILFORD, MA

LEGEND

PROFERTY UNT
VIR OF WORK

i

’

|

|

|
@
@

4 ()

i
=+

[
AT SOCK (EROSIOH CONTROL B2RRIER)

2

=
%
i

4

7

e e BT T
souse . LOADSNG DOCK
LAYOUT & MATERIALS
PLAN
sous roar
e | ( :4 o
| L] .
o wooa 2w ar ]

Aprd 1 2019




Capyright Meridian Associates 2019

e

DRAINAGE NOTES

asmLy AMETLR SPECIFIED) BEUSED
VMG RS MANHOLES ARE CONSTHUCTRD SHER EX1STING PIFES.

FR o vs
IMPUIAAS CLEAR OPEPING AND S:eaLL BE LEBARDN TYPE LK110 OR APPACVID EJUAL

3. DAMNAGE STHUCTUNE COVERS SHALL HAVE THE WOAD “DRA" CENTERED ON TH COVER I8 3.INCH NEGH
LETTERS. SANTARY SEWER STRUCTURE COVERS SHALL HANE THE WIRD “SEVVEN" CENTERED G THE COVER B
BN G LETICRS.

SGLE CATCHDASIN FRAMES AND GRATES SHALL B LEBARDN TYPE L 2482 0% AS RECUIRED BY THE Ty CF
MRFDRD Do

DIOUDLE CATEH BASIN FRAMES SHELL BE LABASGN ONE-PIECE LV 24481 HRANES CRAPHOUD QAL FG%
‘DCUDIT CATOH BASIN GRATES, USE TWO LEBARDI TYPE LF 245.2 O APPAOVED £0;

FRAMLS, SHALLOE SET TOGRADE
MASONRT

W BRICE

LU STIC DAAIN U SHALL BE SMOOT WTERLCR WAILED CORRUSATED FOUYSTHILINE PIE UNLESS
OTHERYSE

FLAALD EKD SHCTIONS 341411 B PIEE RARUFACTUNLY STANCARD CONSRULTED FISH THE SAME MATLNAL AS
Tie piPe

a s 5 SHALBE 22" Dusa HOT

n

IKSTALL UMEEREAAING &5 SHOW O THE PLANS. CONNECT LMDERDIANS TO ADACINT DRANAGE MANKALES.
caten omsiks B

oeviers

L

INSTALL SILT SACKS 1 ALL CATCHEASHNS —
T

FPLTO BLASANDOMID

=
//!5

|
i Pt se maoven
& =
g R
g
& %
k]
e mary \ &
1 % \ %
e e R
f i o ioome =
i {| s BGCEPAD - o
| | 0
\ " 2509
Hle z ELEETE

| T—
£

5104
[T
L
\

\

\

\ SAME LOCATION |

avtan |

HPu122

e

R ]

PAgPOSED LoADING \
BOCKT | gs.301 ReLOCATeT)
i 2aay

e 05109
o 1 ek - 0n

wav
[EETRTE

- pROPOSED lu-omvmmwmww PROTECTIVE BOLARDS

HER UTIATY CORPateE SP5

UTIUTY NOTES:

1oy P

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAFE ALLARAANGEETS £C5 THS ALTERATION RAD ADICUMENT OF 55,
Y Conr q
T o 15 o 0w,

13 GAS, FLICTRIC. TELETHOME
A1 ApROVA

AKD [VAE ALARA COMNECTION LOCATIONS AN ROUTING AF SUm1
7 ATHOPRIATE LTILITY COMPANIES ANO P DESARTMENT

710 ke

T THE O¥HER AND ARCHITECT FOR RESOLL
MLUTIITY COVESS, GRATES, ETC SHALL BE ADSUSTED 10 BE FLUSH WITH THE PRVERENT

s OH 5T ALCORENG 1O o AN QW OF 1ALFORD
AEQUIETIENTS.

TES
OTHERWISE KOTED. RIM ELEVATIONS OF DRAINASE STRUCTURLS AND PRHHOLES ARE APFECXIMATE
INSTALL ALL UTILITIES 14034 BA1G COMCRETE MECHARICAL PADS) FER UTIITY COMPANY AND LOCAL DFW.
STAHDARDS,

FECT AL UDUKCROUND DRAAGE, SEWE ANG UTILTY FACA1E5 081 SRCESSIE
STRUCTION. ANY DAMAGE TD THESE FACRITHES REFULTING FHOM CONSTRUCTION
ekl maunmmnm-mucwmm

courmaciansaema
VEHICULIE

£ prowmanreor QONE Y HAND.
COMTRACKIN SHALL R Al D R STBETIRES

CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS A” WO COST T THE QWiNER.

JGESSSaI 108 CUANGES I GRADE, AND BESET aLL whTEA

siaLl

5 z QK 2550CI8TION
STaknAm TIE TOWN OF SPECITICATIONS AMD HAVE Tt {5) TEETOF

UM COVER.

16 UFRLES CTMRIAASE INOICATED ABANODSES EXSTI UTAITY UNES Suiss 3¢ SArOED S AMANIOMID I LACH
C POATIONS WHERE PasTHy
s

1 .umnnmmmmmcwnnusunmm(nm»oﬂu(suwm,mm; CEARANCE 1OR LhuTe
CHOSSINGS OF 4% HOTED i THE SPECHICS
1L COTRIBATE AL Lrnr—nmuuna»ﬂunn\numwmmur—mumgu(uﬂuwuanmm

1 PALCaLT G ForRAETL STPUCTUSESIMCL UG 48, BARETLSECTIONS, CATEMRASIN AAD BASES St
ool 3 CTS AR kD TUACEMENT SHALL 8¢ 1 SCEORDANIE WITH MARLTACTUSER

RO S T s T TPt o AT TR 25
SRESELED FIMGA SR ACE e

PRIVIDE UNDERSAGUND ELECTRIE CCNBUIT FOR SITE LGHTS AS APPROTRIATL.

CONTAATTON T0 YERBY UTIATY STUB LCCATICHS SHO ELEVATICHS IN THE FELD PRAOR TO COMBASEING WORK

EPTSURE ALL EXISTING O ARMAIN) 4HD PROPOSED MAHMOLE COVERS PRORERLY IDENTH UTILITY SERVED.

ALLSARITARY PPE SHALL FCSD%.35 PV UNLESS THE Rz NaTeD,

WATER INE SHALL BE CLASS $2 CEMENT UNED DUCTRE RO

SWATER LINES AND SEWER NS SALL OF SIPARATED BY 10 HOAZONTALLY ‘WHERE THS 1S NOT POSSBLE & 18°

SEPARATICH BEFWEEN THE BOTION OF THe WATER LINE AKO 11E 105 0 THE SEWER CHE st

L7 DR WKEAE THE WHTEN U e e STWER LS ST st o AERETE s

i WATLS L AND SEWAR e (1 S 8 AR pept i
ENCORE BT S8 AT

=T

NS5, EIC. MUST 55 WATERTIGHT
DITLBNR DALIE FRPOFME k) e e S oo SEe s oGS, FI SANTARY SFWTR SHD
AR GO I T S S

0. REFER 10 ARCHTECTURAL PLANS FOR PROPOSED LOCATION GF UTIITY SERVICE STUES AT BUKOING.

U T CONTRACTOR SHALL FUAKISH AND INSTALL COMPLETE THE WATLR MAIYS INCLUDHG ALL FING, FITTIOHGS
VALVES FIRE HYRAKTS, AND AL RELATED ABPUNTEMANC ES 8 STBICT ACCOBANCE WiTH THE REGUIRENENTS OF
THE WATER BEPASTMINT, THE FIAE BEPARTMENT AHD MANUS ACTURERS,

72 JOUST BESTRANTS SHALL BE ACCOMPEISHID WITH CAST IRON RETARNER GLANGS, TIE RG0S, OF CONCRETE THALST

ooy TR0 KT AN e o, B AeE STRICT ACCORDANCE VATH MATHA ACTUR L
INSIALLATION MSTALCS

ACCESSIME CUTHIAMZS, TAMP, LUVDINGS, WALKWATS, CROSSIIALSS PRSP M ARG ANEAS
SHALL BE PER 4L

S5 MK ONG TUDINAL S.GPE YD 24 B4 CHOCE SLOPE LAMNCe, AT PLAEts s e PaRs
SPACES SHALLLE 7% MAX b ALL DSAECTIONS RAMFS SHALL BE & 35 MAXIMUM

CONCRETE STEPS st ks

DAAINAGE & UTILITIES LEGEND:

P

SROPERTY L
DRAIN UNE

RECCNFIGURED FOOF DRAN

it 05 woRK

ST BARRIER]

OROMD ConTaU
ST une
ancutam

SRAN MARI0LE

i

BT LATON
s

AL

EITNG

sawasn

ELECTAICAL TRANSFDRMER

It
i
x|
1
|
i

e & i et
3T

;5
:

Eudte

[u

d
I
]

1 NATIONAL STREET

1 NATIONAL ST
MILFORD, MA

PLINGCES JESEARS NOHTECTS, G,
18 HORON DANT - AT Uk 01780
L3084 3000 - TS0 654 217




Fattal 4202018 LAY

c.ﬁammmm..mw o =
1 ’
\ |
1 ‘ :
I i ‘
\ |
\ |
| g
|
comosr
|
| = g |3 CaNTROL T
- T cﬂig'[“‘“wm ! / X
PR AL S |
LNISTING FDGE OF ) / / / '/ '/ l &
¢ ot o ."f (st AnEED S9ACES | e
RETRINED FROFUSID DOULARDS TO | { Z
PROTECT xSTNG =1y Fge
TRAHSORLCA PLR UTRITY 0 v}
, l Z3
w3
i T s i =)
‘J' (et radt <
Y TR A i |/ ‘[
CATCHBASINS WATHIN LOW (TYR) .
7~ |‘
|
: e S ‘7ﬂgllmiﬂ5’wm\i(mlﬂil’l\fﬂﬁt‘m
EXESTING FAVERENT AND GRADES.
i
i
. \
s |
2 ‘
t = | i
| &
—_—— ARl | -
{ '— w§
i v ‘n .—
| } ! :
| ] E s
‘ By 2!
1 \ E é
Q ol =
. g2 e8
| - <= °
~ i g 'L e i T E i
) ~
I s | \ LEGEND.
- | - DA
| [ Lir o vicwe _———
| i sursoce — xS BONTDT,
.
T . {8 Ao ot e 61338
Lo % N A
EAST LOT
SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1™ =20
[ee——
[

© w0

C5.0

Aprl 1, 2019




Plotlual 4220191 11 A

1 MITORDWWGSLL DELOWG

Saved P GA

P

23 RERAR, 12" O.C
EACH WiAY TS conarmEsus

12" COMPACTED
AGGREGATE BASE

AS NOTED ON PLAN

rCELENT FINSHED GRAGE

o i
I

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

CONCRETE DOLLY/DOCK PAD
L

BITUMINOUS CONCAETE BERM
BATUMINGUS CONCRETE SURFACE
couRse

~ BIIUMINOUS CONCRETE BASE COURSE
AR YR COMPACTED
S s SAND GRAVEL BASE
——— coupACTED
GRADE
BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BERM [CA l
TT0 SCALE]
CATCH BASIN FRAME AND GRATE
\
“SILT SACK™ O/
APPROVED EQUAL
CATCH BASIN

HOTES:

TO BE INSTALLED IN ALL CATCH DASING
UNTIL COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION,

BOOT ADAPTER MAY BE TRIM!
TosizE,

FILTER BAG
NOT TO SCALE

' ENTRENCH SILT FENCE BARRIER
MOTES:

LOCATE STCCKFILE IN A DRY AND STABLE ARCA OUTSIDE OF 100° WERLAND
BUFFERZONE,

STABILIZE STOCKPILE WITH ANNUAL RYEGRASS, MULCH OR EROSION
CONTROL BLANKETS.

SOIL STOCKPILE
0T 10 SCALE

NOTE
VALVES ARE ALLTO OPEN RIGHT, RESILIENT WEDGE, AWWA
AFPRGVED.

AZIUST 10 GRADE AS REQUIRED

\ [ p—
VALVE 80
TEL CONNECTION =,

WATER M

5 1IN COvER

e RARRU AR

onc. G AGAN
UNTISTURBED OR SOMPATTED
ATERIAL

TYPICAL VALVE DETAIL

1:1/2" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE

> ONERETE BASE COURSE

124 COMMETED MENOED MCLUED AXpHALT
AND EXISTING SAND-GRAVE

\ COMPACTED SUBGRADE

KOTES
TCSEE CONSTRUCTION NOTES FOR RECLAMED
PAVENRNT COMSTRUCHOH MCTHOD AN

ATIOHS,
X .‘amwrm MIE FORMULLS TO ENGINEER FOR
\PPROVAL PRICR TC PLACEMERT.

RECLAIMED BITUMINQUS CONCRETE PAVEMENT

THOT 70 SCALE]
SLOPE SLOPE LENGTH IFT) SOCK DIAMETER [INCH)
o1 50 1
50:1-10:1 5 12
n
13

o - Ja

PLAN wiEW

&)

WIDTH
VARES
€ROSS SEcTIen wiew
HOTE:
THE ST SOCK IS NOT SUITABLE FOR AREAS WHERE LARGE AMOUNTS OF

COMCENTRATED RUNOFF ARE LIKELY.

SILT SOCK (S5) - SEDIMENT CONTROL
NOT TO SCALE

COMC. BACKING AGAINST _

JYPICAL TEE

20 FLAT TOR ATEANATE
ALGUIRLD FOR SHALLOW
STRUCTURES

I DN oAt A €1
SVER EASTJOACAN RO WORKS LELLE 0008
/' FOUALTBRAN" EFTERNG)
T SETRAME IN FULL MEATAR

TERM DD 5 CEMC CGLLRA

GR0ED ToR I
ECEINTRC CONE SEETION \ i
L3

STELL REAFORCHG 10 MEET
STM DR LENTD
PTCIFICATIONS (0 + 20 LOADN

MONDLITHI RASE SECTCN ~

FLAT TOP ALTERNATE REQUIRED FG3
SHALLOW STRUCTURES (SEE ABOVE)

STANDARD BARRLL SLCTON

e
e e s s s s
i r
| NCTE: DRAN MANHOLES THAT ARE IMORE
: = . e

UNDSTURBED \ EXTEMDED BASE STRUCTURE
TAKTH OR LECGE. —/ i

norE:

1. MANHOLE GESM TOLATESTASTA Carm

3 RERS NG STEEL CONVORMS 1 LATEST 51

3 CONCHRTE COMPRESSIG STRLNGTH- 4500 P4 © 34 AYS

& ONE CUR MONGUTHIC BASE

< sees -sTee, FOLTPROPYLENE P
FCAMES TO LATEST ASTM CAE PARALLT

& BTUMASTIC BUTYL RUBBER £G4 J0WITS CONFORM T0 UATEST ASTM CA43 AND FED $3:5 2018 SFEC

PRECAST CONCRETE DRAIN MANHOLE
— e

5L WA, INDUETRIES, (NG |

TRENCH WIDTH \W!
1] w
BIAMETER OF PIE | unsiteres | seen
1012 1 El [
ETSECE R v
ik i &
6 LDAM B SEED

N\ taveD | pavip

4 STE PAVEMENT DETALS

weisremgas [ conmres conmon
ovIDH B
oI Tt 20 NI~ g sront cnsevenano
B A" DRAIK PIPE, SAND FOR WATER PiFE
Ty pivE —— STk (DR PER WATER DEPT SPEC)
=2
WLTH= D 7

R 3 M
{4°IF SKEETED)

TYPICAL TRENCH SECTION
TNGY 70 SCALE]

& WiDE WHITE
PAINTED STRIPES {777 | o
3 k4
HoE TYRICAL {7 TYRICAL
SEESITEPLAN sTAL STALL
FORLCCATION OF ALL —
PAVEMENT STRIFING NON-ACEESIBE STALL
+° WIDE WHITE
FAINTED STRIPES 5
Faraccessaie
VAN SEACE
& ]l &
TIRCaL TIRICAL
STAlL STALL
ACCESSIBLE STALL

PARKING STALL PAVEMENT STRIPING
WOTTOSAE

/3 squsw s
{FEARDA (7243 B FEAL

——— ATIUST!
TSR oromee

WA FLATSAS TOR
QUTLET ML Wik 1003
1965 PLAN KOR FIML 31285)

- MORTAR ALL X4TS
MONOUTHIE BASE SECTON

B CRUSHED STONS RASE

CTURE DESIGH TOLATEST ASTM CA7E.
RN GRS ST LA TN 30 AT 25T 185
J CONCRIE CoutsaSIIR SRR A0S 558 2 DA

Bt ovioterrlit

PRECAST CONCRETE CATCH BASIN W/ TRAP

(MOT 10 SCALE)
Poot eadie
OVERFLOW T

PAOPOSED / FIMISHED GRADE
BUILDNG Mpu&u woce [
FOUNDATON

| 2 oW 10

e o,
SYSTEM

ROOF DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION
THGT TOSCALE)

MERIDIAN
ASSQCIATES

TEiemir
FETL

PROPERTY OWME: MLFORD NATIOMAL LLG

SITE IMPROVEMENTS
1 NATIONAL STREET
MILFORD, MA

@1 NATIONAL STREET

§5

g

:
A

E
&
2E

15 pLpH D
TR A 45 -0 1

DETALS

C6.0

Aprl 1, 2019

4041




AGENDA ITEM 6

TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
Idunkin@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Larry L. Dunkin, AICP
AND ENGINEERING Town Planner

(
( ZBA Variance/Special Permit
( Buy Homes, LLC

April 16, 2019 ( 25 Taylor Street
( Map 48 Lot 252

Joseph Calagione, Chairman ( RA Zone

Milford Planning Board (

52 Main Street
Milford, MA 01757

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The applicant requests a variance/special permit to construct a two family dwelling on the
subject property. The lot is 11,628sf in area, 372sf less than the minimum 12,000sf required in
the RA zone to request a special permit to construct a two-family dwelling via special permit,
hence the variance request. The applicant had received ZBA approvals for this project in 2017,
(see attached decision) however those approvals have since lapsed, hence this new application.

The proposed two-family dwelling complies with the requirements of the previous ZBA decision

as well as other standards of Section 3.13 Special Permit Standards/Two-family Dwellings of the

zoning bylaw.

Therefore, 1 recommend that the Board forward a favorable report to the Zoning Board of
Appeals for both the variance and special permit applications.

Respectfully,

.

; Larry L. Dunkin, AICP
Town Planner

AGENDA ITEM 6



Bk: 58623 Pg: 270

TOWN OF MILFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWNHALL G4
52 MAIN STREET s
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757 [T S
qu Cﬁr?i}f?’&

(508) 634-2302

CERTIFICATE

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that the enclosed decision is a true copy by photographic
process of the Decision of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of Milford. dated
January 18, 2018, oranting the petition of Buv Homes LLC., Alex Flores and Marcizio
Araujo. 51 Hartwell Ave., Littleton. MA.

a Variance was sought for purposes of removing the existing residential duplex dwelling on
the property and construction of a new two- family dwelling.

DESCRIPTION QF PARCEL, — in relation to a parcel of land located on the northerly side of
Taylor Street known and numbered as 25 Tavlor Strect.

OWNER/S — Buy Homes LLC., Alex Flores and Marcizio Araujo, 51 Hartwel] Ave.,
Littleton, MA.

TITLE — Worcester District Registry of Deeds. Book 54770, Page 70.

It is hereby further certified that copies of the enclosed decision and any plans referred to
therein were filed on January 18, 2018 with the Town Clerk. Notice thereof has been mailed
to all abutters and interested persons and copies thereof have been available for public
inspection at the Office of the Town Clerk, 52 Main Street, Milford, MA 01757.

Date: February 7, 2018 By M,;L_, K._Wé’/r_)ﬂ VL(,{’,{'

David R. Consigli, Chairman *

I hereby certify that twenty days have elapsed since the filing of the above-referenced
Decision in this office and that no appeal has been taken therefrom.

Date: February 7, 2018 By M M.Uf@

Amy Hennessy Neves, Town Clerk




Bk: 58623 Pg: 271

TOWN OF MILFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN HALL
52 MAIN STREET
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757

(508) 634-2302

DECISION

This is on the application of Buy Homes LLC., and Alex Flores and Marcizio Araujo of 51 Hartwell
Ave, Littleton, MA for Variance relief from lot size and other applicable provisions of the By-Law and/or a
Special Permit pursuant to Section 3.13 of the Zoning By-Law in relation to a parcel of land located on the
northerly side of Taylor Street known and numbered as 25 Taylor Street which parcel is owned by the
Petitioners. The Special Permit relief is sought for purposes of removing the existing residential duplex
dwelling on the property and construction of a new two-family dwelling.

Upon receipt of the above petition a public hearing was scheduled thereon for T hursday, January 11,
2017 at 7:05 P.M. in Room 3 of the Town Hall, 52 Main Street, Milford. Notice of the time, place and subject

matter of the petition were given as required by law.

The matter came on for hearing at the time and place set forth above. Present were Chairman David
Consigli, members Charles DiAntonio, John Dagnese, Mark Calzolaio and alternate member Robert
Cappuziello. The Petitioners were present to give evidence in favor of the petition. At the close of the evidence,
the Board further considered the matter, and voted 4 in favor and 1 opposed, Mark Calzolaio voling in
opposition, to grant the relief requested based upon the findings, and subject to the conditions, set forth below:

i

(5]

The subject property is situated in the Residential A (RA) Zoning District. Although the
Assessors map lists it as having 12,000 8q. fi., a survey undertaken by the Petitioners after
acquisition indicated that in fact the square footage is slightly less than 12,000 sq. ft.

The subject property has had a problematic history. There has been two-family use ongoing on
the property over the years and fires have intervened causing damage of properties. Most
recently a prior owner, after a fire destroying an existing two-family, constructed an oversized
building on the premises and such construction was undertaken without obtaining the requisite
permits. The Milford Building Commissioner ordered cessation of that activity and did not issue
occupancy permits for that building which remained vacant for many years.

The Petitioners acquired the subject property and remaved the formerly constructed offending
property with the intention of tearing it down and replacing it with a smaller construcied duplex
building which also had better recognition of the flood hazard area within which the property is
located. However, as indicated above, a survey undertaken by the applicants revealed that the lot
is in fact less than 12,000 8. ft., thus necessitating a Variance from the provisions of Section 2.5
of the Zoning By-Law which requires 12,000 sq. ft. fora two-family structure in the RA district,

The problematic history of this property, including the location upon it of the illegally
constructed and far over-sized structure, and the location of the propezty within the flood zone
and the property being crossed and seriously affected by the Godfrey Brook and its abutting
areas, are circumstances especially affecting the subject property but not the district generally.
Under all the circumstances, literal enforcement of the By-Law, allowing only single-family



Bk: 58623 Pgq: 272

construction, would cause a hardship by making any viable economic use of the property a
virtual impossibility.

Under all the circumstances, and with the significant conditions below, the Board can, and does,
grant the Variance relief requested from the lot size limitations of the By-Law, and finds that
such can be done without any derogation from the purposes or intent of the By-law and without
any detriment to the public good.

LA

6. The overall neighborhood is an older neighborhood and composed largely of two family or
multi-family structures. The Petitioners proposal, as exhibited on the plans on file herewith
which have been initialed by the Chairman under a date of J anuary 11, 2018 is for a two-story
duplex structure to be located to the westerly side of the parcel so that six off-street parking
spaces can be constructed as shown on the submitted plans. The building is to be situated upon a
slab in recognition of the flood hazard issues that affect the lot. In order to properly effectuate
that location of the property and the provision of sufficient off-strect parking, without separate
garage space, the proposed duplex will be turned on the lot in such a fashion that the front of the
building will not face the portion of Taylor Street closest to it, but will face in an easterly

direction.

7. With the conditions below, and in particular the condition limiting each unit to two-bedrooms,
the Variance relief can be granted consistent with the overall provistons of the Zoning By-Law.
The duplex will meet, in its exterior portions, all of the requirements of the By-Law for a duplex

permissible in the RA district.

8. Under all the circumstances, and in particularly in light of the conditions below, the Board is able
to, and does find that the Variance granted would conform to the general and specific provisions
of the By-Law which would be applicable and would be overall in harmony with the general
purposes and intent of the By-Law. In addition, in particular with the provision of off-street
parking, the Board can and does find that the Variance will not create undue traffic congestion or
unduly impair pedestrian safety and overall will not cause any harm to the neighborhood or
creale a nuisance or hazard effecting the health, safety or general welfare of the citizens of the

Town of Milford.

Having made the above findings, the Board voted unanimously as set forth above to grant the relief
requested subject to the following conditions:

1.

Each unit with the proposed duplex structure shall be limited to two (2) bedrooms. The rear most
bedroom as shown on the submitted plans will be eliminated and the square footage which would be
utilized for those two bedrooms will also be eliminated reducing the overall square footage living

space within the building.

On the southerly side of the building, facing closest to Thayer Street, the Petitioner shall establish on
the first (1) floor, two picture windows to face the street in order to make the property moze
attractive and have more of an appearance that such portion of the building is a front portion of a

typical neighborhood building.

Along that same side of the building closest to Thayer Street, there shall be a full shrub bed
established next to and along that side of the building. In addition, the two trees along that side of
Thayer Street as shown on the submitted plans shall be established and maintained,



Bk: 68623 Pg: 273

MILFORD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Dol . tonsgt

January 18, 2018 David R. Consigli, Chairman

TRUE COPY OF THE RECORD
: 3 1 AALtD

ATTEST A
ATTEST: WORC Anthony J. Vlgllottl ReglsteerN CLERK




TOWN OF MILFORD
PETITION FOR VARIANCE
UNDER THE ZONING BY-LAW

To the Zoning Board of Appeals
' o b 3/8/2019

Milford. MA 01757

NOTE: All petitions for variances must be accompanied a current plan of the property or lot,
prepared and signed by a Certified Civil Engineer or a Registered Land Surveyor (See item B below

in the ZBA Instructions to Applicants).
INSTRUCTIONS TO APPLICANTS

A. All questions on this petition must be answered. Failure to answer any question may result in

rejection or denial as an incomplete petition.

B. Al petitions for variances must be accompanied by five (5) copies of a current plan of the
property or lot, prepared and signed by a Certified Civil Engineer or Registered Land Surveyor,
which plan must set forth the position of all structures thercon, their size and distance from the front,
side, and rear boundary of the lot. Said plan must also show the location of proposed additions or
structures. dimensions of said additions or structures, and relevant distances to lot lines. Said plan
shall show the nearest side of anv and all structures on adjacent propertics within 30 foet of the
subject fot, If applicable, dimensional areas for vehicular parking, for open space and/or recreation

must be shown.
C. Al petitions and accompanying documents must be filed in quintuplicate with the Town Clerk.
D. The filing fee for cach petition seeking relief from the Board is 8236, inclusive of the $25 paid to
the Board of Assessors under paragraph E hereof. Checks are to be made payable to the Town of
Milford.

E. The petitioner must also provide a list with the names and addresses of the owners of all abutting
land and of abutters to those abuttors within 300 feet of the premises, which list must be obtained at

the cost of $25.00 from the Board of Assessors tax listings,

F. Upon filing of a completed petition with the Town Clerk, the Board of Appeals shall schedule a
hearing to be held no sooner than thirty (30) days from the date of filing to allow for newspaper
publication and review by other Boards.

The undersigned hereby petitions the Zoning Board of Appeals to vary, in the manner and for j ¥ o
reasons set forth, the application of the provisions of the zoning by-law to the premises as descr § r?.-'.'
hereinafter: ' = )
, o A

Applicars: — Alexandre A. Flores 51 Hartwell Ave, Litleton ¥ =
(Full Name) (Address) L =

s

Owner: Buy Homes LLC 51 Hartwell Ave, Littleton & m

(Bl Name) {Adddress) %

> i

Penantflfanple _ .. oo < |
(Futl Name) {Address) |

1. Locationof Premises 25 Taylor Street  Milford =
(Address Number) {Name of Street)

{Mapj (Block} clot) oo

Page 1 of 3

Revised 920/2018



2. Within which Zoning District is the premises located? RA

3 State the Worcester Registry of Deeds Book and Page number, or the Land Court Certificate

number for title of present owner 54770'70

4. State whether there is in existence any executory option, lease, or ﬁezrdmrw and sale agreement

with respect to the property | NO

If variance is sought from side line requirements, how far from the side line(s) is fare) the nearest

3
building on abutiing premises Variance sought is not for setbacks
reqwrements
6. State present use of premises Vacant [and R
7 State proposed use of premises Re3|dent|al 2 fam|ly dwelhng N |
8 Give extent of proposed alterations, if any please see attached add|t'0na! Sheﬁt_____
g 'szmhf’ﬁ of e f ??ﬁiffi,’é oF fmzmm, units for which ém&:’mg is 10 be ommgcj 2 famlly

16 Have you submitted plans for above to the Building Inspecior? NO
/1. Has a building permit heen refused? NO

12 What section(s) of the zoning by-law do vou ask (o be varied? non COﬂformlng
Iot w1th an area between 12 OOO to 16,000 sf and is askrng for relief of

m:nlmum Iot area requarement Exrstmg non conformlng Iot has area of 11 628 sf

13, What circumstances exist, relating to the soil conditions, .s‘ﬁm;)e or topography {?fﬂ?{f subject

premises, which do not generally affect other land in the zoning district, that would warrant the

reiwf ié’g&:c’t{ed >Tne proposed 2 tam!ly dwelfmg wrll replace a recently torn down 2 famrly dwelllng

No change inuse is proposed the overall nerghbc-rhood is older and composed !argely of 2 and multi farnlly

Grantlng the sought variance will have no negatlve |mpact or affect in any way other Iand in the zonlng district.

{4 If the variance were not granted, what hardship would be caused by the circumstances described
in 13 above T variance is not granted a S|gn|f|cant restnction of use of the land wrtl result

The nerghborhood features a number of 2 and multi famlly dwelirngs

and the usablllty and value of the Iend would be impacted.

State why you jfeel the gramr of the variance witl not cause substantial detriment to the public
&

L
G

good | The proposed 2 famlly dwelllng blends Welt wstn the overall nerghborhoodof srmrlar

dwellrngs No change of use is proposed The vanance erl have no noholabte |mpact

since the Iand is currentfy VERY close (11 628) to 12 ODO sf reqwred for the drstnot

Page 2 of 3
Revised 9202018



Town of Milford
Petition for Variance
Under the Zoning By-Law

8. Give extent of proposed alterations: The site used to have a non conforming duplex structure
on a non conforming lot. The dwelling burned down several years ago.In its place a duplex was
built. The current owner (the applicant) obtained a demolition permit to remove the non
conforming duplex, the demolition was completed and signed of by the Town of Milford on
6/19/2017. Presently the applicant is proposing to construct a smaller 2 family dwelling with a
slab foundation measuring 40X30 with better recognition of the flood hazard area within which
the property is located, including parking for 4 cars within the lot area (see plans) which will not
affect the neighborhood traffic and planting and maintaining 2 trees along Taylor Street. The
duplex will also have a single door in front of it. The applicant is asking for a relief of minimum
lot area requirement to build on a non conforming lot with an area between 12,000 and 16,000
sf Special permit under section 3.13 requested.



6. Ifapplicant is not the owner, provide proof of authorization by owner, either by copy of executed

agreement or by the owner s authorized signature below.

[ hereby certify i nis are true to the best of my‘our knowledge and belief

Applicant Chwner
Signature, Signature:
Address: 5T Hartwell Ave Address:
Littleton, MA
01460

Telephone:

Cell phone: 908-400-6755
25taylorstreet@gmail.com

e-mail:

Attorney (}gfai?)’} S R
Address:
Telephone:

email:

BE SURE THAT ALL QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN ANSWERED FULLY. IF MORE SPACE IS
NECESSARY TO ANSWER ANY QUESTION(S), FEEL FREE TO USE AND ATTACH
ADDITIONAL SHEETS.

Page 3of 3

Revised 972002018



TOWN OFf MILFORD D
PETITION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT.
UNDER THE YONING BY-EAW

To the Zoning Board of Appeals
Milford, MA 01757 Date: 3/8/2019

NOTE: Al petitions for special permits must be accomipanied a current plan of the property or lot,

prepared and signed by a Certified Civil Engineer or a Registered Land Surveyor (See item B below
in the ZBA Instructions to Applicants).

INSTRUCTIONS TO APPLICANTS

A. All questions on this petition must be answered. Failure to answer any question may resulf in
rgjection or denial as an incomplete petition,

B. All petitions for variances must be accompanied by five (5) copies of a current plan of the
property or lot, prepared and signed by a Certified Civil Engineer or Registered Land Survevor,
which plan must set forth the position of all structures thereon, their size and distance from the front,
side, and rear boundary of the lot. Said plan must also show the location of proposed additions or
structures, dimensions of said additions or structures, and relevant distances to lot lines. Said plan
shall show the ncarest side of any and all structures on adjacent properties within 30 feet of the

subject fot. If applicable, dimensional areas for vehicular parking, for open space and/or recreation
must be shown,

€. All petitions and accompanying documents must be filed in quinfuplicate with the Town Clerk.

D. The filing fee for cach petition secking relief from the Board is 8250, inclusive of the $25 paid to
the Board of Assessors under paragraph E hercof. Checks arc to be made payable to the Town of
Milford. '

E. The petitioner must also provide a list with the names and addresses of the owners of allf abutting
land and of abutters to those abutters within 300 foet of the premuises, which list must be obtained at
the cost of $25.00 from the Board of Asscssors fax listings,

F. Upon filing of a completed petition with the Town Clerk. the Board of Appeals shall schedule a

hearing to be held no sooner than thirty ( 30) days from the date of filing to allow for newspaper
publication and review by other Boards.

The undersigned hereby petitions the Zoning Board of Appeals to grant a special permit for

=4 O
IEL : . : 5 : = 3
reasons hereinafter set forth and in accerdance with the applicable provisions of the zoning m o
in relation to the following described premises: ﬁ ﬁ
Applicans- MNexandre A. Flores 51 Hartwell Ave, Littleton, MA 01460 23
e e S 5

. m

(nener- BUY Homes LLC 51 Hartwell Ave, Littleton, MA 01460 =

tludl Name) - . {AE:"Z!M&;L) N

Tenant (if any): NONE

U9 ¢ i h

L¥hi~&
ONILSOd IDILON DNILITN 321440 SHYITD NMOL adod1in

I8 Location of Premises 25 Ta_y!_oxr Stre_et_, M”fOfd, MA

{;Md}mzs‘ f‘\fz:f?sbe,'%j}"  (Name (éf'&'f?uef}
Awessors: 48 000 252
(Meap) (Bluck) (Lo

B

Page 1 0f 3

Revised 920/2018



b

Loa

Within which Zoning District is the premises located? RA_

State the Worcester Registry of Deeds Book and Page number. or the Land Court ( ‘ertificate
number for title of present owner 54770'70”" o

State present use of premises Va@cantland

State proposed use of premises Residential 2 famrly dwellrng

Give extent of pi Upmcd crif@m;mm The appltcant Is proposing a duplex dwelllng tobe

constructed on a non- conformlng Iot wrth an area between 12 OOO to 16 OOO sf and

is askmg for rellef of minimum area Iot requtrement Spemal permit under Sectlor 3. 13 requested

Number f{r‘jcrrzziites oF f-roz;.wmg zmt[sjor which building is to be arranged 2 ‘ fam”y -
Have you submiited plans for above to the Building Inspecior? N0

Has a permit been refused? N0 , o )
Pursuant to whai provisions(s) of the zoning by-law do you seek a special permit ond for what
purpose(s) Seekmg a spec;al permlt to construct a 2 famrly dwellrng ona Iot of

12,000 to 16,000 sf per sectlon 3. 13 of Town of Milford Zonlng by Iaw

approved October 24 20‘16

Fxplain the reasons you assert that:
(a) the special permit sought is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the zoning
hy-law The appllcant is seekrng reﬂef under Sectlon 3 13 of Town of Milford Zoning by Iaw

matching the site condrtlons at 25 Taylor St the hlstory of the site and the proposed prOJect

(h) the proposed use of the premises will not create undue traffic congestion or impatiy
pedestrian safety The proposed 2 famlly dwelhng will replace a recently
torn down 2 famrly dwellrng No change in use is proposed The overall ne|ghborhood

is an older nelghborhood composed Iargely of two fam|ly or multi-
famlty structures of similar sizes and uses -

{c) the proposed use of the premises will not cause harm to the neighborhood or create a
nuisance or hazard gffecting the health, safety or general welfare of the public

The proposed two famrty dwelltng is blendrng well ina nerghborhood

of S|mlfar dwelilngs No change In use is proposed

If applicant is not the owner, provide proof of authorization by awner., either by copy of executed

agreement or by the owner s authorized signature below.,

Page 2 of 3

Rewised 9/20/201R



I hereby certify ihget? pe irue fo the best of my‘our knowledge and belief

Applicant Owner
Signature: Signature.

Address: 91 Hartwell Ave |
Litleton
MA, 01460
Telephone:

Cell phone: 508-400-67§§ -

Address:

e-mail: _2$taylpr stfget@gmafl.gqm .
Attorney (ifany)
AC{c{fue‘s.‘S‘"- el s el o S SN

Telephone:

e-micrid

BE SURE THAT ALL QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN ANSWERED FULLY. IF MORE SPACE IS
NECESSARY TO ANSWER ANY QUESTION(S), FEEL FREE TO USE AND ATTACH
ADDITIONAL SHEETS.

Page 3 of'3

Revised 9/20/2018



SPECIAL PEEMIT REQUESTS

) ZOMNG EOARDL SELUAL SERWIT (LACES "L
ALLOWING A TWO FAMILY D»\uum. 10 BE COMSTRUCIFD on A RA DrsTRICT LOT W
ARCA BETREEN 12,000 AND 16,000 5

VAIANCE. WAMNS THE MINMUM 12,000 ST RE REVENT FOR A WHe EXISTRG LOT WITH TOTAL AREA
628 o,

z-2&-200p

DA

NOTES
1) SEE THE For EGOADFT)
THE WORCEST: DI'H'RV'Y RI’.GWTRW o UI.> ‘E

FLAN BGOK 743 PLAN T11 JULY 1980
L& FLAN 167104 1935
L& FLAN 128400 1920

2) ConsT: oG THIS BROLG) IS
‘SUG‘[CT "D D\N‘l EAS[ME!\"J FM‘HT‘; OF
L) RCSH RESERVATIONS OR
LIMITATIONS VHVA MAY B" REVEALED BY AN

ERAMNATION OF THE

_jrclc sm'z: u

S ARE PLOTIED Rom
cwms Ar-n AALABLE
o SHOUL

A
CONSIDLAED. A APPROAATE 5
MAY rxm YHICH ARE NOT EMOENT OR FOR
WHICH RECORD INTORMATION 15 HOT
AVAILABLE. CONIRACTORS \w ACFOMMCE
WTH WOl CHAPTER 83 SECT)
AMENCLD] MUST CONTACT nu. unm
GOMPANIES BEFORE EXUAVATING AND ORILLING,
CALL LIL-SAFE A7 813,

45 Z0MING CLAZER

ATICH: RA

MIMIMUM ARLA ONE Eaml
MM ARE A TWO § bl
THACKS

- BODO 5F
12000 5¢

FRONT=25" 813 10" REAR 15"

S MINMUY OF 2 TREES, § £T. TaL AT yg
OF PLANTING BETWERN JWELLING AND SiRrri

) COMMUN FRIVARY SDCWALK PROVIED FOR
BOTI UNITS,

7) STE SHOWN G FEMA FLOOD MAP §
250"7mssan EFFECTIVE UNU/ /04 /2011

ECEND

FRERATCD Far
MEXAROPR FLORES AND MARCIZIO ARALJG

WNLRL
aur =mw'<, LLe.
AIBLICANT

SPLCIAL PERMIT /- VARIANCE PLAN
23 TAYLOR SIRLCT

ILFORD, MASS.

"=y0'

CALE.
DATE: NO\J’»MF‘[‘I’ 30, 2017

E
)
]
Guemwre
1 Halnon 11y
—-—i"ﬂr—s”—n_.

3 WEST SIRCET, bilFoRo, uass,
o) 472 FAL (500 473 oy
i qm.wmwm, com

a FEET 40 a0
o2 E % UETERS 10 T

G-9947—1

G-9947—1



EXISTING DRAINACE
(PLAN BOOK 747

N “’*‘5‘[’-: BR CH!MNEY
[CLEANOUT ¥
& )NVIN =295.2q
INV.OUT=293. 99,
41554 B

2
«

2903

: CHIJ
CE}EVAEN{OU}?

()T 3



Corner Brook, LLC
PO Box 834
Milford, MA 01757

April 4, 2019
To the Members of Milford Planning Board

We are employees of the businesses on Industrial Road and Comn mercial Way, and we have serious
concerns regarding Amazon’s egress onto Commercial Way. Even though there is a stop sign in place at
the parking lot exit to Commercial Way, Amazon delivery vans habitually blow past the stop sign in front
of oncoming traffic without stopping or looking. There have been countless near misses, in addition to
accidents,

In the mornings Commercial Way is packed with Amazon vans pulled over to reload their packages,
sometimes double and triple parked, thereby reducing the travel lane to one, or NONE. When this
happens the vans will just speed down the wrong side of the road into oncoming traffic, Amazon drivers
routinely have packages piled on the dashboard area of the vehicles, reducing their line of vision greatly,
and many of them are observed to be looking at GPS devices and not the road, Many of the drivers are
rude and respond with cursing and giving the middle finger.

Because of the chronic congestion on these roads, the routine disregard for traffic laws, the many
close calls and accidents, there have been multiple complaints brought directly to the Amazon
warehouse management, but it is shrugged off or ignored. They treat it like Uber for delivery drivers, no
oversight. It is abundantly clear that Amazon has no plans for enforcing their drivers to stop at the stop
sign, or follow basic traffic rules.

There have been requests for the town to monitor the situation in the mornings, but nothing has come
of it.

Allowing the lot exit to be cut on to Commercial Way at the top of the circle of businesses has created
a very dangerous situation for the employees of all businesses on the length of Commercial Way, and
Industrial Road. We would ask that the fleet of Amazon vans be required to exitaround from the rear of
the building onto Industrial Road to hopefully alleviate the worst of the dangerous conditions we are

encountering. We are asking that you close the access route onto Commercial Way
as soon as possible.




Petition to close access of Amazon to Commercial Way

Name: TOM Plvﬂ k'e:\‘
Company and Date: Slf A N"‘]LU rﬁ\ s d/" 9" /?

Name: /{:’V,‘M /(g /Z./

s ) ) g
Company and Date: _-A—réns /P ein fa i L/{/L‘{//f?

Name;(/ Pr((’ﬁ;H AR %ms@f%’/

Company\;ﬁDate. *p!L)n’ﬂ,L) HOLL&_QT_ \—(l/&[l/{cy

Name: L’ﬁ Ul Sﬂﬁ’?\l—t)ﬂf /acaﬁ

Company and Date: /U(/’v‘r’} 51)0.1,4"'_5 L/S/Lf ::AJC

Hetf-19

Name: ////&’d 5\ V rceT
Company and Date: 5—7‘((/" ﬂ/f'z&d‘//;('é/j}y &~ {/‘/f

Name: W) :
Companm pate: L OSF A [ A ¢ - /57’)

— &e@w 28%

comprysoaone__ATLARTC TARIGATION /Y[ /9

Name: LS/&;/ ;M ' '-
Company and Date: J_:-7€?C‘.¢3 %W

Name: 4 5957 W&"’f Q>
Company and Date: _/%A/—L/{EL,/ ‘//}///fc}
e










